Date : 10/12/2021 5:41:54 PM

From : "Seth Contreras"

To : "Pete Eyre"

Subject : RE: Sunset+Wilcox Haul Route Application
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Will do, thanks Pete!

-Seth
- Seth Contreras, PhD
Senior Planner

-
Fehr & Peers
100 Oceangate, Suite 1425 | Long Beach, CA
C: 562.412.5257|S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com
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From: Pete Eyre <peter.eyre@Iacity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 2:21 PM

To: Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Sunset+Wilcox Haul Route Application

Hi Seth,

The haul route application should actually be sent to the respective DOT District
Office for the project address.

Thanks!

Pete

On Tue, Oct 12, 2021 at 12:47 PM Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com>
wrote:

Hi Pete — | hope you are doing well.

We submitted the attached haul route application to Planning for the Sunset+Wilcox
project, and they have now asked us to submit it to LADOT. Is there anyone else | need
to send this to?

Thanks,
-Seth

- Seth Contreras, PhD
Senior Planner

|
Fehr & Peers
100 Oceangate, Suite 1425 | Long Beach, CA
C: 562.412.5257|S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com
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Pete Eyre, EIT

Transportation Engineering Associate Il
Metro Development Review

Planning & Land Use Development

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.4913

| will be available via email between Mondays and Thursdays.

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los
Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If
you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FLADOTofficial&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7Cf00cf1ecd7b045bbabfc08d98dc645b2%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637696704986058049%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=rnSdjYMSwkUgJiy4rtkOkgPB1KiCuYuAUHyc%2B9FzI%2Fk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fladotofficial&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7Cf00cf1ecd7b045bbabfc08d98dc645b2%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637696704986058049%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=TUFEFVir3swvh%2BE4cos0a75i3nPfkoE7aBbWCL45kwM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fladotofficial&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7Cf00cf1ecd7b045bbabfc08d98dc645b2%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637696704986068044%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ahWIHSUIAOKOpS7fjrfMSeLubgD6DTteCRWinWO8l00%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUC90xEQsc5WdUuFg-I8j-cuQ%2F&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7Cf00cf1ecd7b045bbabfc08d98dc645b2%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637696704986068044%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=H6bukCr%2FQMi7Jirbe5zpRSCGlEt5n6f9xQWMhMOYrvg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fladot.lacity.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7Cf00cf1ecd7b045bbabfc08d98dc645b2%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637696704986078040%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=YJxbo%2FtND46D7dy9WDfhai3jJh%2FyeYZUMeu%2B1DNhG8o%3D&reserved=0

























